GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irngation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324005950IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/14/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept.of IW-Part(7)[E787777]

From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South West) Irmgation & Waterways Dlrectora@

Executive Engineer . Kangsabat Canal Division No. [V | Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 29/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets (i) Inspection path repaired by moorum - 13.50 Km (ii) Irrigation canal-42.87 Km (iii) Maintenance
of residential buildings-440.00 sgm, (iv) Maintenance of non- residential buildings-472.78 Sqm, (v)
Cleaning of office /colony /IB campus-86696.50-Sgm in Blocks- Salboni, Binpur-I, Kharagpur-Il,
Midnapore Sadar, P.S- Salboni, Kotowali, Kharagpur . District-Paschim Medinipur during 2023-24 under
Kangsabati Canal Division No-V (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-746-2324),Project ID:- IW232406309S000

The undersigned is directed . by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Inspection path repaired by
moorum - 13.50 Km (ii) Irrigation caral-42.87 Km (iil) Maintenance of residential buildings-440.00 sqm, (iv) Maintenance of
non- residential buildings-472 78 Sam (v) Cleaning of office /colony /IB campus-86696.50 Sgm in Blocks- Salboni, Binpur-1,
Kharagpur-Il, Midnapore Sadar, P S- Salbon Kotowali, Kharagpur . District-Paschim Medinipur during 2023-24 under
Kangsabati Canal Division No-1V (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-746-2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Inspection path

repaired by moorum - 13.50 Km (i1} Irrigation canal-42.87 Km (i) Maintenance of
residential buildings-440.00 sgm. (v) Maintenance of non- residential buildings-472.78
Sgm (v) Cleaning of office /colony /IB campus-86696.50 Sqm in Blocks- Salboni, Binpur-l,
Kharagpur-Il, Midnapore Sadar, P S- Salboni, Kotowali, Kharagpur , District-Paschim
Medinipur during 2023-24 under Kangsabati Canal Division No-IV (SCHEME ID-IW/MR/T-

746-2324)
IW2324063095000

Blocks- Salboni, Binpur-l, Kharagpur-1l, Midnapore Sadar, P.S- Salboni, Kotowali,

Kharagpur , District-Paschim Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 3192000 (Thirty One Lakh Ninety Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable hzad of accounts

-lf__._.__. T IS e ‘__ g ‘
. . { Scheme Scheme
SI No. | Financial Yeai Head Type Nartis Amount
B ) State Development j Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-1 9-00-V Sehemes , Expenditure in 500000
1 | Irrigation Sector
State Development I Maintenance
2 2024-25 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V L%ch s ez Expenditure in 2692000
| gy ‘ Irrigation Sector
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Total 3192000

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324015189FAQ0 Dated 22/08/2023

JOINT RETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irnigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO23240059501W Date: 28/08/2023
Copy forwarded for information anc necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General| RW/L.BA)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-Vest Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Page 2 of2



SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-746-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets
(i)Inspection path repaired by moorum - 13.50 Km (ii) Irrigation canal -42.87 Km (iii)Maintenance of
residential buildings -440.00 sqm, (iv) Maintenance of non- residential buildings - 472.78 Sqm, (V)
Cleaning of office /colony /IB campus-86696.50 Sqm in Blocks- Salboni, Binpur-I Kharagpur-II,
Midnapore Sadar, P.S- Salboni. Kotowali, Kharagpur , District-Paschim Medinipur during 2023-24. under
Kangsabati Canal Division No :-IV

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

|

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

M/R to Qtr. No. B/2 in Head Quarters Section of
K.C. Sub-Division No-XII at Block:-Midnapore
Sadar, P.S.- Kotwali Dist:-Paschim Medinipur.
under K.C.Division No-IV .

104924.31

3895.21

_under K.C. Dmsum No- IV

MR to Qtr. No. E/3 including_ Roof treatment at

M/R to Qtr. No. B-1/1 in Head Quarters Section of
K.C.Sub-Division No-XII at Block:-Midnapore
Sadar, P.S.- Kotwali Dist:-Paschim Medinipur.

103734.64

3513.77

M/R to Qtr .No.-C/2 at Narampura Kangsabati
‘Coiony in Hd.Qtr. Section of K.C.Sub-Division
‘No.-XI1I at Block.-Midnapore Sadar P.S.-Kotwali
Dist:-Paschim Medinipur under K.C.Division No-
IV.

92760.00

2756.63

Narampura Kangsabati Colony in Hd. Qtr. Section
of K.C.Sub-Division No-XII at Block:-Midnapore
Sadar, PS-Kotwali Dist:-Paschim Medinipur under
K.C.Division No-IV .

154870.56

5749.43

M/R to Qtr. No.-C/1 lnt.ludmg roof treatment at |
Narampura Kangsabati Colony in Hd.Qtr. Section of|
K.C.Sub-Division No.-XII at Block.-Midnapore
Sadar P.S.-Kotwali Dist:-Paschim Medinipur under
K.C.Division No-IV . i

92637.16

2751.60

M/R to Qtr. No. E/6 1nc.ludmg roof tretment at
'Sekhpura Kangsabati Colony of K.C.Sub-Division |
'No-XII a Block-Midnapur sadar, P.S- Kotwali, Dist-
'Paschim Midnapur. under K.C.Division No-IV ’
during the year 2023-24."

176769.54

5250.58

Emergent repair work to various 1s distributories of
MBC & Engagement of labour for smoothly
‘operating gate at distributory no.
261.,29L,30L.,32L,34L.35L.36L & minor 1L of 26L

of pirakata section of KCSD. No. XII under
'K.C.Division No-IV during the Khariff Irrigation
12023-24.

92251.91

2740.16

oo

Emergent perl(}dlC’ll work to canal M. B.C.
Distributaries and Minors in Bhimpur Section of
'K.C. Sub Division No-XIV under K.C. Division

87286.00

1746.00




Contingency 3% of
amount put to

tender (Rs.)

I \
S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tellder('el;lsa)moum

" No-IV during the Khariff Irrigation 2023-24.

Emergent periodical work to canal M.B.C,
'Distributaries and Minors in Chandra Section of

K.C. Sub Division No-XIV under K.C. Division -l L265.00
No-IV during the Khariff Irrigation 2023-24.

Repairs to Dy. 33R of MBC and minors in
10 Mldnapore Section of KC SD No -XIV under KCD 29441.00 589.00

Closmg ghog at Ch.805.00 of M1 MBC at Bhimpur

11| Section in KCSD No.-XIV under K.C.D. no.-IV

106875.00 2138.00

M/R to Minor 2R/22R. 2R/21R & 1L/19L of MBC
12 |at Bhimpur Section in KCSD No.-X1V under ; 92935.31 1859.00
K.C.D. no.-1V

Removal of Water | Iyacinth water weeds/bushes |
'/jungles from Ch.961.00 to Ch.999.00 of TSMC(S) ‘
13 ) inHijli Section of Kangsabati Canals Sub- 79840.00 2372.00
Division-XV under Kangsabati Canals Division ‘

‘No.-IV

Removal of Water Hyacinth ,water weeds/bushes
/jungles from Ch.1000.00 to Ch.1027.00 of

14 |TSMC(S) ) in Hijli Section of Kangsabati Canals 56729.00 1685.00
Sub-Division-XV under Kangsabati Canals Division
No.-IV

'Removal of Water Hyacinth .water weeds/bushes | |

\/jungles from Ch.0.00 to Ch.45.00 of 28-R of | !
15 | TSMC(S) in Bulbulchati Section of Kangsabati " 64971.00 1930.00
Canals Sub-Division-XV under Kangsabati Canals ‘
Division No.-IV |

Ichalr of damaged Boundary wall at C handra !
‘Section Office of K.C.Sub-Division No-XIV at

‘:Block Midnapore St ular P. ‘3' Gurguripal Dist.- R0 2999.44

16

Repair to cycle stand shed and glass window at
17 | Abas,Midnapore under K.C.Sub-Division No-XII of 85408.00 2536.87
K.C.Division No-1V during the year 2023- 24

Construction of security shed at Kangsabati Canal
'Division No-IV in Hd. Qtr. Section of K.C.Sub-

18 | Division No.-XII at Block-Midnapore Sadar, P.S.- | 319207.29 9576.22
Kotwali,Division-Paschim Medinipore under

: :KCDIVISIODNO -1V .‘ ]
Cleaning of Jungles at I\arampura Kangsabai '

|C010ny premises in Head Quarter Section of

L 'K.C.SubDivision No — XII under K. C. Division Lo Eabe
\No. — IV During the 2023-24. |
Cleamngjung]eb at Sekhpurd Kangadban Colony

20 premlses in Head Quarter Section of K.C.Sub . 4781017 1420.10

Division No— XII under K. C. Division No. -1V
During the year 2023-24.




[
' '. Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendeliel;lss;mount amount put to
L tender (Rs.)
Cleaning Toilets, Sweeping Office Premises for One
Year and clearing Office compound for Nine
21 months from(November 2023 to July 2024) of the 40022.00 801.00
ISDO Office. KCSD-XV in Block-Kharagpur-I,
P.S.Khar_aggur{loa:al)_. _District Paschim_MgEIinipur_ _
Cutting and clearing jungles including shrubs, water
weeds, bushes, trees. plants, upto 30 cm. girth
including removing at office cum colony premises
o for August,Setembere&October 2023 of in Block- VRR2A 1438,25
'Kharagpur-1, of the SDO Office, KCSD-XV
P.S.Kharagpur(local), District Paschim Medinipore
Estimate for Jungle cutting and cleaning at CE (
South West ) Office Campus, Abas, Khasjangal
2 Midnapore forOne Year ( August'23- July'24) under 187040.75 55551660
~_|K C Sub Division XII of K C Division IV. a
M/R to inspection path from Ch. 0.00 to Ch. 446.00 |
24  |of 33R of MBC in Block- Salboni of K.C.8.D. No.- 776005.00 23250.15
XIV under K.C.D, No.-[V _
Tota: B 3100710.21 90607.25
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  3191317.46
Joint'Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



